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SECTION 009113
ADDENDUM NUMBER 3

PARTICULARS
1.01 DATE:  ​​​​10.14.2021 ​​​​
1.02 PROJECT:  GRAHAM CREEK AG BUILDING
1.03 OWNER'S PROJECT NUMBER:  GCNP-09282.
1.04 OWNER:  CITY OF FOLEY
1.05 LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:  WAS DESIGN, INC.
TO:  PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:
2.01 THIS ADDENDUM FORMS A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND MODIFIES

THE ​​ ORIGINAL ​​​​PROCUREMENT ​​ DOCUMENTS DATED ​​09.03.2021 ​​​​​​, WITH AMENDMENTS
AND ADDITIONS NOTED BELOW.

2.02 ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED IN THE BID
FORM.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY DISQUALIFY THE BIDDER.

2.03 THIS ADDENDUM CONSISTS OF ​​​24 PAGES ​​​.
CHANGES TO PRIOR ADDENDA:
3.01 CHANGES TO ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 - ISSUED 09.20.2021.
3.02 CHANGES TO ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 - ISSUED 10.01.2021.
CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL - INTRODUCTORY REQUIREMENTS, PROCUREMENT
REQUIREMENTS AND CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS:
4.01 SECTION 000102 - PROJECT INFORMATION

A. Procurement timetable bid due date changed to 10.26.2021, before 2:00 PM local time.
4.02 SECTION 000100 - TABLE OF CONTENTS

A. Added Addendums 1-3 to the Table of Contents.
4.03 SECTION 000115 - LIST OF DRAWING SHEETS

A. Added LD100 - Demolition Plan, LG100 - Site Grading Plan & AR504 - Building Details to
the project's list of drawings.

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS:
5.01 SUMMARY OF CHANGES

A. Document Memorandum, "RFI responses to questions received in writing, Addendum 03"
dated 10.13.21, (new).

5.02 THIS ADDENDUM INCLUDES CHANGES TO THE FOLLOWING SHEETS:
A. LC100 - Cover Sheet, dated 10.13.21, (reissued).
B. EC100 - Existing Conditions Plan, dated 10.13.21, (reissued).
C. LD100 - Demolition Plan, dated 10.13.21, (new).
D. SP100 - Site Plan, dated 10.13.21, (reissued).
E. LG100 - Site Grading Plan, dated 10.13.21, (new).
F. GN - General Notes, dated 10.13.21, (reissued).
G. AR500 - Foundation & Roof Plan, dated 10.13.21, (reissued).
H. AR501 - Building Details, dated 10.13.21, (reissued).
I. AR502 - Building Details, dated 10.13.21, (reissued).
J. AR503 - Building Details, dated 10.13.21, (reissued).
K. AR504 - Building Details, dated 10.13.21, (new).
L. M1.0 - HVAC Plan, dated 10.13.21, (reissued).
M. E1.0 - Electrical Notes, Legend & Schedule, dated 10.13.21, (reissued).
N. E1.1 - Electrical Plan, dated 10.13.21, (reissued).
O. P1.0 - Plumbing Schedule & Details, dated 10.13.21, (reissued).



Graham Creek Ag Building  009113 - 2  Addendum Number 3 

P. P1.1 - Plumbing Plan
END OF SECTION
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SECTION 000102
PROJECT INFORMATION

PART 1  GENERAL
1.01 PROJECT IDENTIFICATION

A. Project Name:  Graham Creek Ag Building , located at:
B. Owner's Project Number:  GCNP-092821.

23030 Wolf Bay Drive.
Foley,   Alabama  36535.

C. The Owner, hereinafter referred to as Owner:  City of Foley
D. Owner's Representative:Leslie Gahagan .

1. ​​Department ​​:  ​​Environmental ​​.
2. Address:  23030 Wolf Bay Drive
3. City, State, Zip: Foley,  AL36535.
4. Phone/Fax:   ​​​251-923-4267 ​​​ .
5. E-mail: lgahagan@cityoffoley.org .

1.02 NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
A. These documents constitute an Invitation to Bid to and request for qualifications from

General Contractors for the construction of the project described below.
B. Notice Date:  ​​​09-12-21 ​​​.

1.03 PROJECT DESCRIPTION
A. Summary Project Description:  ​The project involves the construction of an accessory

building within the Ag Center at the Graham Creek Nature Preserve. ​.
B. Contract Scope: For the project area, the scope will include ​construction and facility

operations during occupancy ​.
C. Contract Terms:  Lump sum (fixed price, stipulated sum).
D. The currently utilized premises at the project site are open for examination by bidders

during daylight hours.
1.04 PROJECT CONSULTANTS

A. The Prime Consultant, hereinafter referred to as Landscape Architect (or LA):  WAS
Design, Inc. .

B. Landscape Architect's Representative:  Dan Majors, Project Manager.
1. Address:  218 N. Alston St.
2. City, State, Zip: Foley, Alabama 36535
3. E-mail: dmajors@was-design.com  

1.05 PROCUREMENT TIMETABLE
1.06 PROCUREMENT TIMETABLE

A. Bid package available: 09-13-2021 .
B. Mandatory Pre- ​Bid ​ Meeting:  ​09-28-2021 ​ at ​10 AM local time ​.

1. Location: City of Foley.
2. Address: 407 E. Laurel Avenue.
3. City, State, Zip: Foley, AL 36535.

C. Last Request for Substitution Due:  7 days prior to due date of bids.
D. Last Request for Information Due: ​​3 ​​ days prior to due date of ​​bids ​​.
E. ​​​Bid ​ Due Date: 10-26-2021, before ​2 PM ​ local time.

1. Location: City of Foley.
2. Attn: Purchasing Agent
3. Address: 407 E. Laurel Avenue.
4. City, State, Zip: Foley, AL 36535.

F. ​​Bid ​​ Opening: ​​Same time as bid due deadline. ​​.
G. Notice to Proceed:  Within 7 days after due date.
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H. Bids May Not Be Withdrawn Until:  30 days after due date.
I. Contract Time:  To be stated in bid documents.
J. ​​Desired ​​ Construction Start: Not later than ​​7 calendar days after Notice to Proceed ​​.
K. ​​​Required ​​​ Substantial Completion Date: Not later than ​​​165 calendar days from Notice to

Proceed ​​​.
L. ​​​​Required ​​​​ Final Completion Date: Not later than ​​​​180 calendar days from Notice to Proceed ​​​​.
M. Completion date is critical due to requirements of Owner's operations.
N. The Owner reserves the right to change the schedule or terminate the entire procurement

process at any time.
1.07 PROCUREMENT DOCUMENTS

A. Availability of Documents:  Complete sets of procurement documents may be obtained:
1. From the project Landscape Architect via email request to the Project Manager's

address listed above.
PART 2  PRODUCTS (NOT USED)
PART 3  EXECUTION (NOT USED)

END OF SECTION
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SECTION 000110
TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS
1.01 DIVISION 00 -- PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS  ​​

A. 000101 - Project Title Page
B. 000102 - Project Information
C. 000103 - Project Directory
D. 000107 - Seals Page
E. 000110 - Table of Contents
F. 000115 - List of Drawing Sheets
G. 004000 - Procurement Forms and Supplements
H. 004100 - Bid Form
I. 004301 - Bid Form Supplements Cover Sheet
J. 004323 - Alternates Form
K. 005000 - Contracting Forms and Supplements
L. 007200 - General Conditions
M. 009111 - Addendum Number 1
N. 009112 - Addendum Number 2
O. 009113 - Addendum Number 3

SPECIFICATIONS
2.01 DIVISION 01 -- GENERAL REQUIREMENTS  

A. 011000 - Summary
B. 012000 - Price and Payment Procedures
C. 012500 - Substitution Procedures
D. 013000 - Administrative Requirements
E. 013216 - Construction Progress Schedule
F. 014000 - Quality Requirements
G. 014100 - Regulatory Requirements
H. 014216 - Definitions
I. 014219 - Reference Standards
J. 015000 - Temporary Facilities and Controls
K. 016000 - Product Requirements
L. 017000 - Execution and Closeout Requirements
M. 017419 - Construction Waste Management and Disposal
N. 017800 - Closeout Submittals
O. 017900 - Demonstration and Training
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2.02 DIVISION 02 -- EXISTING CONDITIONS  
2.03 DIVISION 03 -- CONCRETE  
2.04 DIVISION 04 -- MASONRY  
2.05 DIVISION 05 -- METALS  
2.06 DIVISION 06 -- WOOD, PLASTICS, AND COMPOSITES  
2.07 DIVISION 07 -- THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION  
2.08 DIVISION 08 -- OPENINGS  
2.09 DIVISION 09 -- FINISHES  
2.10 DIVISION 10 -- SPECIALTIES  
2.11 DIVISION 11 -- EQUIPMENT  
2.12 DIVISION 12 -- FURNISHINGS  
2.13 DIVISION 13 -- SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION  
2.14 DIVISION 14 -- CONVEYING EQUIPMENT  
2.15 DIVISION 21 -- FIRE SUPPRESSION  
2.16 DIVISION 22 -- PLUMBING  
2.17 DIVISION 23 -- HEATING, VENTILATING, AND AIR-CONDITIONING (HVAC)  
2.18 DIVISION 25 -- INTEGRATED AUTOMATION  
2.19 DIVISION 26 -- ELECTRICAL  
2.20 DIVISION 27 -- COMMUNICATIONS  
2.21 DIVISION 28 -- ELECTRONIC SAFETY AND SECURITY  
2.22 DIVISION 31 -- EARTHWORK  
2.23 DIVISION 32 -- EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS  
2.24 DIVISION 33 -- UTILITIES  
2.25 DIVISION 34 -- TRANSPORTATION  
2.26 DIVISION 40 -- PROCESS INTEGRATION  
2.27 DIVISION 46 -- WATER AND WASTEWATER EQUIPMENT

END OF SECTION
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SECTION 000115
LIST OF DRAWING SHEETS

LC100 - COVER SHEET
EC100 - EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
LD100 - DEMOLITION PLAN
SP100 - SITE PLAN
LG100 - SITE GRADING PLAN
ER100 - EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN
GN - GENERAL NOTES
AR500 - FOUNDATION & ROOF PLAN
AR501 - BUILDING DETAILS
AR502 - BUILDING DETAILS
AR503 - BUILDING DETAILS
AR504 - BUILDING DETAILS
M1.0 - HVAC PLAN
E1.0 - ELECTRICAL NOTES, LEGEND & SCHEDULE
E1.1 - ELECTRICAL PLAN
P1.0 - PLUMBING SCHEDULE & DETAILS
P1.1 - PLUMBING PLAN

END OF SECTION
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 RFI Responses 
 To:  Bidders  Job  Name:  Graham Creek Ag Building 
 From:  Dan Majors  WAS Job #:  216003-017 
 Date:  October 13, 2021  Job Phase:  BID 

 Re:  Graham Creek Ag Building - RFI responses to questions received in writing, Addendum 03 

 1)  Is the GC responsible for the building pad? If so, what is the elevation of the existing 
 ground and what will the FFE be? 

 a)  Yes, the GC is responsible for the building pad. A Site Grading Plan (LG100) has 
 been added to the plan set that includes the FFE along with site grading to be 
 performed surrounding the building. 

 2)  Will the GC be responsible for clearing and grubbing the initial 12” of the existing 
 ground? 

 a)  Yes. Refer to sheet LD100 for the area to be cleared and grubbed along with the 
 proposed stockpile location for the removed soil. 

 3)  Drawing SP100 shows a “proposed gate”. Is the GC responsible for a new gate? 
 a)  No. The “Proposed Gate” note has been removed to eliminate confusion. 

 4)  Will the GC be responsible for carrying any of the water, sewer or electrical beyond 5’ 
 outside the building footprint? 

 a)  Yes. The Site Plan (SP100) shows the approximate utility locations including the 
 approximate tie-in locations. 

 5)  Is there a door schedule available? 
 a)  Yes. A door schedule has been added to sheet AR503. 

 6)  Is there a window schedule available? 
 a)  Yes. A window schedule has been added to sheet AR503. 

 7)  What type of flooring will be installed? 
 a)  The flooring will be stained concrete. Refer to the room finish schedule on sheet 

 AR503 for details. 
 8)  Is there any insulation on this project (walls & roof)? 

 a)  Yes. Insulation specification is included in the general notes section of the 
 general notes sheet (GN). 

 9)  Is the GC responsible for the cabinets? If so, what are the materials, dimensions, etc? 
 a)  No, the GC is not responsible for cabinetry. Cabinetry and furniture has been 

 removed from the floor plan to eliminate confusion. 
 10)  The floor plan on Drawing AR503 states that the water heater and shower are provided 

 by others. Are they provided by others or the GC? 
 a)  The GC is to provide the water heater and shower. The specifics are listed on 

 sheet P1.0. 
 11)  The floor plan on Drawing AR503 states to coordinate the necessary drainage, electrical, 

 plumbing, venting and foundation for the walk-in cooler. More information is required in 
 order to coordinate this work. 

 a)  The GC is responsible for purchasing & installing the walk-in cooler. The cooler 
 specifications are included on sheet AR503. The necessary connections are 
 included on sheets E1.1 & P1.1. 

 12)  Is the GC responsible for the washing machine and dryer shown on the floor plan? 
 a)  No. GC is only required to provide the necessary connections shown on the 

 plumbing & electrical plans. 
 13)  Will a toilet partition door be required for the toilet? 

 a)  No. The utility room layout was adjusted to include a toilet room that is ADA 
 accessible. 

 14)  Will storage shelving be required in the closet? 
 a)  No. The GC is not required to install any shelving for this project. 



 15)  Are bathroom accessories required? If so, what are the 
 specifications and counts? 

 a)  Yes. Sheet AR504 includes a bathroom 
 accessory schedule that lists the accessories 
 and who is responsible for installation. 

 16)  The light fixture schedule states that the ceiling fans will 
 be provided by the owner. Is this correct? 

 a)  No. The GC is responsible for providing and installing the ceiling fans. Refer to 
 sheet E1.0 for details. 

 17)  Who is responsible for pulling the data / cable drops and making the terminations. 
 a)  The GC is responsible for wiring the building with the data / cable drops as 

 shown on page E1.1. 
 18)  What are the dates for construction to start? 

 a)  Desired construction start date is not later than 7 calendar days after Notice to 
 Proceed as listed on page 000102-2 of the project manual. 

 19)  Should we include any demo of existing structures or are they staying? Storage, Fence 
 etc.? 

 a)  Refer to Demolition Plan (LD100) for all required demolition. 
 20)  Would it be an option to push the bid date back 1 week? 

 a)  Addendum 2 was issued on October 1, 2021 which listed the new bid date as 
 October 19, 2021 no later than 2:30 p.m. local time. 

 21)  Please provide a civil drawing showing grades and the new building elevations. 
 a)  Refer to the Site Grading Plan (LG100) for the FFE and grading surrounding the 

 building. 
 22)  Please advise if and what termite treatment would be required. 

 a)  Termite treatment is listed on the General Notes sheet. 
 23)  According to note 8/AR500 of the bid documents, Kemiko Stone Tone Stain (Cola) is 

 specified to be applied to interior flooring surfaces. Please confirm that this is the only 
 product that will be applied and that a sealer or any additional coatings will not be 
 required. 

 a)  Kemiko stain & sealer is required. Refer to the room finish schedule on sheet 
 AR503 for full details. 

 24)  According to note 15/AR501 of the bid documents, subgrade is to be at least 95% of 
 modified proctor density however a geotech report has not been provided for the 
 existing soil. Please advise the density of existing soil and if the site will need to be 
 undercut. If the site is to be undercut please advise depth of undercut. 

 a)  Yes. Refer to sheet LD100 for the area to be undercut. 
 25)  Per conversation at pre-bid, please advise if it would be acceptable to install 1x12 hardie 

 at eaves/soffit in lieu of installing lap siding to roof deck. 
 a)  Yes. Hardie Trim will need to be added between the rafter tails. Refer to Building 

 Wall Details on sheet AR501 for details. 
 26)  Per conversation at pre-bid, please advise if it would be acceptable to stick frame the 

 roof system in lieu of installing prefabricated trusses. 
 a)  No. The structural engineer advised that trusses are preferred for this building. 

 27)  According to note 9/AR501 of the bid documents, v-groove soffit denote. Would it be 
 acceptable to install T1-11 in lieu of the v-groove? 

 a)  Yes. The drawings have been updated to represent this change. Refer to 
 Building Wall Details on sheet AR501 for details. 

 28)  Please confirm that all tap fees are by the owner. 
 a)  There are no tap fees for this project. Refer to the Site Plan for additional utility 

 information. 
 29)  Please provide a site plan depicting where utilities are to be tied in. 

 a)  The Site Plan (SP100) has been updated with utility tie-in information. 
 30)  Is attic ventilation required? 

 a)  Yes. Attic ventilation requirements are listed on the General Notes sheet (GN). 
 31)  Is soffit required? 

 a)  No. Refer to Building Wall Details on sheet AR501 for exposed rafter details. 
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BUBBLE CALLOUT LE*END
HIP ROO). ROO) TRUSS SYSTEM, CONNECTIONS, AND
SCHEDULE TO BE DESI*NED BY ROO) TRUSS
MANU)ACTURER. RE)ER TO *ENERAL NOTES )OR
RE4UIREMENTS.
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STUD :ALL, RE TYPICAL :ALL SECTION DETAIL2

3

4

POST, 8" P.T. POST, RE� TYPICAL POST SECTION
DETAIL

5

CONTINUOUS BEAM, �1� 2�5�8" x 11�1�4" 9ERSA�LAM L9L 1.8E 2650
SOUTHERN PINE BEAM, BEARIN* ON POSTS :� �2� 12"� SS THRU
BOLTS :ITH :ASHERS.

6

ED*E O) CONCRETE SLAB

THREADED TIE�ROD COUPLED TO ANCHOR BOLT. C�:
3X3" :ASHER AND HEX NUT. SEE DETAIL

BUILDING ROOF & WALL PLAN 
1�4"   1
�0"

ROO) PLAN

BUBBLE CALLOUT LE*END
CONTINUOUS TURN�DO:N )OOTIN* :� �2� �4
REBAR IN BOTTOM. RE)ER TO TYPICAL :ALL
SECTION )OR DETAIL.

1

BUILDING FOUNDATION PLAN & SAWCUT PLAN
1�4"   1
�0"

SA:CUT PLAN
)OUNDATION PLAN

1

2

11
2" x 5" SIDIN* CURB AROUND :ALL PERIMETER

TYPICAL. RE)ER TO TYPICAL :ALL SECTION )OR
DETAIL.

2

3

ED*E O) SLAB3

4

6" CONCRETE SLAB :ITH 6x6�:2.9x:2.9 :IRE MESH.
4000 PSI MINIMUM CONCRETE STREN*TH

4

5

5

�2� �4 X 2
�0" LON* REENTRANT BARS LOCATED AT
REENTRANT CORNERS

5

BUBBLE CALLOUT LE*END
SA:CUT CONTRACTION -OINT. SEE TYPICAL
CONTROL -OINT DETAIL.

1
1

ROO) SLOPE PLAN

BUBBLE CALLOUT LE*END
ROO) SLOPE TO BE 6�12 TYPICAL1

1

TYPICAL CONTROL -OINT

1

3 7

7 POST, 6x6 P.T. SOUTHERN PINE. SEE DETAIL 3�AR501
7

4

8 8

8

88

8

8 CORNER HOLD�DO:NS. SIMPSON MSTC40, HDU5,
OR HTT5�.T RE4UIRED.

2

1

4
RE� ROOM )INISH SCHEDULE �AR503�

)OR CONCRETE )INISH

RE� ROOM )INISH SCHEDULE �AR503�
)OR CONCRETE )INISH

NOTE� RE)ER TO *RADIN* PLAN )OR
)OUNDATION PAD ELE9ATION

CONTROL -OINT BET:EEN
INTERIOR )INISHED )LOOR &
EXTERIOR CO9ERED PORCH
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BUBBLE CALLOUT LE*END
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44
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27

28

29

25

26

27

TYPICAL :ALL SECTION TYPICAL POST SECTION

TYPICAL :INDO: ELE9ATION TYPICAL DOOR ELE9ATION

BUILDING WALL DETAILS
1�2"   1
�0"

21

22

21

STUDS, 2X6 :OOD STUDS @16" O.C. :� R�19 MIN. INSULATION1

SIDIN*, SELECT CEDARMILL HARDIE PLAN. BY -AMES HARDIE. :IDTH� 8.25". COLOR� LI*HT
MIST. INSTALLED ON TY9E. OR E4UAL ON 5�8" APA RATED SHEATHIN*

2

SILL PLATE, 2X6 P.T. :OOD SILL PLATE, C�: 5�8" ANCHOR BOLTS :� 7" MIN. EMBEDMENT.
EACH SIDE O) OPENIN*S, CORNERS, AND 32" O.C. 9ERI)Y LOCATIONS

3

DOUBLE TOP PLATE, �2� 2X6 :OOD TOP PLATE. CONNECT TO STUDS :� SP6  INSTALLATION
BY SIMPSON STRON*�TIE. INSTALL PER MANU)ACTURER
S RECOMMENDATIONS.

4

ROO)IN*, STANDIN* SEAM METAL ROO) ON "ICE & :ATER SHIELD" ON 5�8" APA RATED
SHEATHIN*. METAL *AU*E TO COMPLY :ITH IBC 2018, COLOR� DAR. *REEN. RE)ER TO
*ENERAL NOTES )OR 9ENTIN* RE4UIREMENTS.

5

)ASCIA BOARD, 2X6 P.T. :OOD. COLOR� SATIN HIC.ORY SMO.E S: 7027 BY SHER:IN
:ILLIAMS

7

ALUMINUM DRIP ED*E8

T1�11 SO))IT, PRESSURE TREATED,  COLOR� SATIN HIC.ORY SMO.E S: 7027 BY SHER:IN
:ILLIAMS

9

CONCRETE SLAB, 4000 PSI MINIMUM. RE� )INISH SCHEDULE )OR CONCRETE )INISH.10

REBAR, �2� �4 REBAR, RE� )OUNDATION PLAN11

:IRE MESH, 6x6�:2.9x:2.9 :IRE MESH :ITH 8" O9ERLAP BET:EEN PIECES. ANCHOR
BOLTS AND :IRE MESH TO O9ERLAP AS TYPICAL :ALL SECTION SHO:S.

12

TRUSS MEMBER, DESI*NED BY ROO) TRUSS MANU)ACTURER. RE)ER TO *ENERAL NOTES
)OR RE4UIREMENTS & INSULATION SPECI)ICATION. HEI*HT O) TRUSS @ EXTERIOR :ALL
ED*E TO BE 10 12" MINIMUM TO ALLO: ADE4UATE ROOM )OR RA)TER TAIL.

13

CEILIN*, 1X6 TON*UE & *ROO9E C�: IRRE*ULAR RIN* SHAN. 10D NAILS NAILS 2 EACH
PER -OIST. RE� ROOM )INISH SCHEDULE )OR )INISH

14

COMPACTED SUB*RADE TO AT LEAST 95� O) MODI)IED PROCTOR DENSITY �ASTM D1557�15

POST, 8X8 P.T. PINE POST, .DAT, NOTCHED TO RECEI9E L9L BEAM. COLOR� SATIN
HIC.ORY SMO.E S: 7027 BY SHER:IN :ILLIAMS

16

DRY:ALL, INSTALL PER IBC 2018 STANDARDS. RE� ROOM )INISH SCHEDULE )OR )INISH17

CONTINUOUS BEAM, �1� 2�5�8" x 11�1�4" 9ERSA�LAM L9L 1.8E 2650 SOUTHERN PINE BEAM,
CONNECT TO POSTS :� �2� 12"� THRU BOLTS :� :ASHERS.

18

POST BASE, ABU88= AD-USTABLE STANDO)) POST BASE BY SIMPSON STRON*�TIE. INSTALL
PER MANU)ACTURER
S RECOMMENDATIONS. ANCHOR :� �2� 5�8 X 8 SIMPSON STRON* TIE
TITEN HD HEA9Y DUTY SCRE: ANCHOR PER MANU)ACTURER
S SPECI)ICATIONS.

19

POST TRIM, 5�4X11.25" SMOOTH HARDIE TRIM 9ERTICAL BOARD, RIPPED AS NECESSARY.
INSTALL PER MANU)ACTURER
S SPECI)ICATIONS. C�: S�S SCRE:S,  )ILL�PUTTY SCRE:
HOLES BE)ORE PAINTIN*.  COLOR� SATIN HIC.ORY SMO.E S: 7027 BY SHER:IN :ILLIAMS

20

POST TRIM, 4�4X5.5" SMOOTH HARDIE TRIM, INSTALL PER MANU)ACTURER
S
SPECI)ICATIONS C�: S�S SCRE:S, )ILL�PUTTY SCRE: HOLES BE)ORE PAINTIN*. COLOR�
SATIN HIC.ORY SMO.E S: 7027 BY SHER:IN :ILLIAMS

21

BLOC.IN*, 2X :OOD BLOC.IN* BET:EEN -OISTS TO ENCLOSE ROO) CA9ITY. C�: NAILS.
RE)ER TO *ENERAL NOTES )OR 9ENTIN* RE4UIREMENTS.

22

THREADED TIE�ROD COUPLED TO ANCHOR BOLT. C�: 3X3" :ASHER AND HEX NUT23

:INDO: HEADER, �2� 2X12 :OOD HEADERS24

.IN* STUD, 2X6 :OOD STUD25

-AC. STUD, 2X6 :OOD STUD26

CRIPPLE STUDS, 2X6 :OOD STUD27

:INDO: SILL, �2� 2X6 :OOD28

DOOR HEADER, �2� 2X12 :OOD HEADERS29

BEAM TO COLUMN/WALL CONNECTION
1"   1
�0"

BUBBLE CALLOUT LE*END
1 CONTINUOUS BEAM, �1� 2�5�8" x 11�1�4" 9ERSA�LAM L9L 1.8E 2650 SOUTHERN

PINE BEAM, CONNECT TO STUDS :� �2� 12"� THRU BOLTS :� :ASHERS

2 POST, 6X6 P.T. SOUTHERN PINE, NOTCHED TO RECEI9E BEAM. POST BASE,
ABU66= AD-USTABLE STANDO)) POST BASE BY SIMPSON STRON*�TIE.
INSTALL PER MANU)ACTURER
S RECOMMENDATIONS. ANCHOR :� �1� 5�8 X 8
TITEN HD HEA9Y DUTY SCRE: ANCHOR BY SIMPSON STRON* TIE. INSTALL
PER MANU)ACTURER
S SPECI)ICATIONS

3 STUDS, 2X6 :OOD STUDS @16" O.C. :� R�19 MIN. INSULATION

SILL PLATE, 2X6 P.T. :OOD SILL PLATE, C�: 5�8" ANCHOR
BOLTS :� 7" MIN. EMBEDMENT. EACH SIDE O) OPENIN*S,
CORNERS, AND 32" O.C. 9ERI)Y LOCATIONS

4

5 DOUBLE TOP PLATE, �2� 2X6 :OOD TOP PLATE

)RONT ELE9ATION A

1

2

5

CROSS�SECTION B

1

23

5

WINDOW & DOOR TRIM MATERIALS
1�2"   1
�0"

INTERIOR DOOR TRIM EXTERIOR DOOR TRIM

INTERIOR :INDO: TRIM EXTERIOR :INDO: TRIM

1

2

3

3

INTERIOR :INDO: TRIM, :M351 COLONIAL
CASIN*, SI=E� 11�16 X 2 1�2" OR APPRO9ED
E4UAL. COLOR� :HITE. MITRE CORNERS

1

2

3 EXTERIOR :INDO: TRIM, 4�4X3.5"
SMOOTH HARDIE TRIM, COLOR� ARCTIC
:HITE. MITRE CORNERS AS SHO:N

4

EXTERIOR :INDO: TRIM, 4�4X1.65"
SMOOTH HARDIE TRIM, COLOR� :HITE.
PITCH A:AY )ROM :INDO: )OR
POSITI9E DRAINA*E

4

5

5

6
INTERIOR DOOR TRIM, :M351 COLONIAL
CASIN*, SI=E� 11�16 X 2 1�2" OR
APPRO9ED E4UAL. COLOR� :HITE.
MITRE CORNERS

6

2

DRY:ALL, INSTALL PER INDUSTRY
STANDARDS.

7

EXTERIOR DOOR TRIM, 4�4X3.5"
SMOOTH HARDIE TRIM, COLOR� ARCTIC
:HITE. MITRE CORNERS AS SHO:N

7

5

)ACADE, SELECT CEDARMILL HARDIE
PLAN. BY -AMES HARDIE. :IDTH� 8.25".
COLOR� LI*HT MIST. INSTALLED ON
TY9E. OR E4UAL ON 5�8" APA RATED
SHEATHIN*

BUBBLE CALLOUT LE*END

SILL PLATES S-P-F
STRAPPING REQUIREMENTS

RA)TER TAILS, 2X10 P.T. :OOD @ 16" O.C., SCAB ON TO TRUSS MEMBERS SECURELY.
COLOR� SATIN HIC.ORY SMO.E S: 7027 BY SHER:IN :ILLIAMS.

6

A A

B

PLAN 9IE:

1

2
3

3

4

3

30

11
2"x5" MINIMUM -O* OUT IN )OUNDATION )OR SIDIN*.30

DRY:ALL CEILIN*, INSTALL PER IBC 2018 STANDARDS. RE� ROOM
)INISH SCHEDULE )OR )INISH

31

*UTTER, 6", O�* PRO)ILE, ALUMINUM, COLOR� BRON=E32

32

7

8

9

12
6

32

)LOOR MOLDIN*, 4" 9INYL CO9E BASE, COLOR� :HITE33

33

34

TRIM, 5�4 SMOOTH HARDIE TRIM B�T RA)TER TAILS. INSTALL PER
MANU)ACTURER
S SPECI)ICATIONS. C�: S�S SCRE:S, COLOR� SATIN
HIC.ORY SMO.E S: 7027 BY SHER:IN :ILLIAMS

34

5

6

22

34

1 3

2

18

POST & POST TRIM, BEYOND.

TRIM, 5�4X11.25" SMOOTH HARDIE TRIM TO BOX OUT BEAM. INSTALL PER
MANU)ACTURER
S SPECI)ICATIONS. C�: S�S SCRE:S, COLOR� SATIN
HIC.ORY SMO.E S: 7027 BY SHER:IN :ILLIAMS. )RAME OUT INTERIOR
9OID AS NECESSARY.

35

36

35

36

TRIM, 5�4X11.25" SMOOTH HARDIE TRIM TO BOX OUT BEAM. INSTALL PER
MANU)ACTURER
S SPECI)ICATIONS. C�: S�S SCRE:S, COLOR� SATIN
HIC.ORY SMO.E S: 7027 BY SHER:IN :ILLIAMS. )RAME OUT INTERIOR
9OID AS NECESSARY.

BEAM TRIM

13

RE)ER TO BUILDIN*
)LOOR PLAN & DOOR

SCHEDULE )OR
DOOR SI=ES

RE)ER TO BUILDIN*
)LOOR PLAN &

:INDO: SCHEDULE
)OR :INDO: SI=ES
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TYPICAL DETAILS
N.T.S.

WALL OPENINGS - HEADERS IN LOADBEARING WALLS

Rafter

MAX.

Ridge

2x6 Rafters @ 16" o.c.
2x4 Collar Tie @ 32" o.c.

45�

Use SiPSsoQ H2.5 for collar tie to rafter coQQectioQ
aQd all EraciQg to rafter�load EeariQg Zall coQQectioQs.

2x4 Brace to Load BeariQg :all
Load BeariQg :all

CoQQect eacK rafter to toS Slate
ZitK a SiPSsoQ H10A straS.

2x StXd @ 16" o.c.

ToS Plate

SIMPSON SP6 @ 32" O.C.
OR SIMPSON H2.5 OR SP6
@ 16" O.C.

SIMPSON H10A STRON*
TIES EACH RA)TER

ANCHOR BOLTS @ 32" O.C.

TYPICAL EXTERIOR :ALL STRAPPIN*

ED*E NAIL INTO 2X )ASCIA

PANEL ED*E NAILIN*

BLOC.IN* AT ALL PANEL
ED*ES 24" O.C. MAX.

RA)TERS

RID*E

INT.  NAILIN*

ROO) BRACIN* DETAIL

RA)TER � PLATE CONNECTION

ROO) PANEL BLOC.IN*

JOINT DESCRIPTION

ROOF FRAMING
   Blocking to Rafter (Toe-nailed)
   Rim Board to Rafter (End-nailed)
   Rafter or roof truss to plate (Toe-nailed)

WALL FRAMING
   Top Plates at Intersections (Face-nailed)
   Stud to Stud (Face-nailed)
   Header to Header (Face-nailed)
   Built up studs (Face nailed)
   Abutting studs @ intersecting wall corners (Face 
   nailed)
   Built up header, two pieces w/ 1/2" spacer

FLOOR FRAMING
   Joist to Sill, Top Plate or Girder (Toe Nailed)
   Blocking to Joist (Toe-nailed)
   Blocking to Sill or Top Plate (Toe-nailed)
   Ledger strip to Beam or Girder (Face-nailed)
   Joist on Ledger to Beam (Toe-nailed)
   Band Joist to Joist (End-nailed)
   Band Joist to Sill or Top Plate (Toe-nailed)
   Rim joist to top plate (Toe-nailed)
   Rim joist or blocking to sill plate (Toe-nailed)
   1"x6" subfloor or less to each joist (Face-nailed)

ROOF SHEATHING
Wood Structural Panels
   rafters or trusses spaced up  to 16" o.c.
   rafters or trusses spaced over 16" o.c.
   gable endwall rake or rake truss w/o gable
overhang
   gable endwall rake or rake truss w/ structural
   outlookers
   gable endwall rake or rake truss w/ lookout blocks

CEILING SHEATHING
   Gypsum Wallboard

WALL SHEATHING
Wood Structural Panels
   studs spaced up to 16" o.c.
   studs spaced over 16" o.c.
   25/32" Fiberboard Panels
   1/2" Gypsum Wallboard

FLOOR SHEATHING
Wood Structural Panels
   1" or less
   greater than 1"

NAILING SCHEDULE
# of Common Nails

2-8d
2-16d
3-10d

4-16d
16d
16d
10d

    16d
    16d

4-8d
2-8d
3-16d
3-16d
3-8d
3-16d
2-16d
8d
8d

2-8d

    8d
    8d

    8d

    8d
    8d

  5d coolers

    8d
    8d
    8d
  5d coolers

    8d
    10d

# of Box Nails

2-10d
3-16d
3-16d

5-16d
16d
16d
10d

    16d
    16d

4-10d
2-10d
4-16d
4-16d
3-10d
4-16d
3-16d
8d
8d

2-8d

    10d
    10d

    10d

    10d
    8d

     -

    10d
    10d
     -
     -

    10d
    16d

Nail Spacing

   each end
   each end
2 toe nails on 1 side
(1 on other per rafter)

   at joints
   24" o.c.
16" o.c. along edges
   24" o.c.

   12" o.c.
16" o.c. along edges 

    per joist
   each end
  each blocks
   each joist
   per joist
   per joist
   per foot
    6" o.c.
    6" o.c.
     ----

6" edge/6" field
4" edge/4" field

4" edge/4" field

4" edge/4" field
3" edge/3" field

7" edge/10" field

6" edge/6" field
6" edge/6" field
3" edge/6" field
7"edge/10" field

6" edge/12" field
6" edge/6" field

IRREGULAR SHANK NAILS REQUIRED

IRREGULAR SHANK NAILS REQUIRED

6
�4" MIN.

38 EACH, 16D NAILS EACH SIDE

TYPICAL TOP PLATE SPLICE

6
�4" MIN.

1
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FLOOR PLAN GUTTER DIAGRAM

DS DS

DSDS

102

101

103

105

104

106

107

1 2

3

A B

E
F

C

D

GUTTER NOTE: NO DOWNSPOUTS. DOWNSPOUT LOCATIONS
AS SHOWN. FUTURE RAINWATER HARVESTING BY OWNER.

GUTTER, 6", O/G
PROFILE, ALUMINUM,
COLOR: BRONZE

GUTTER, 6", O/G
PROFILE, ALUMINUM,

COLOR: BRONZE

BUILDING FLOOR PLAN & GUTTER DIAGRAM
1/4"   1'-0"

1
SSTR-SHED-CGA-03

1

WASHER & DRYER,
BY OWNER.

SHOWER

WATER HEATER

ICE MACHINE

WALK IN COOLER

SPECIALTY APPLIANCE SPECIFICATIONS:
ICE MACHINE: MANITOWOC MODEL RNPO320A NUGGET ICE MACHINE ON D-420 BIN.

WALK-IN COOLER: NORLAKE FAST-TRAK WALK-IN COOLER. 6' W X 8' L. 7'4" H
FLOORLESS. DOOR: KL30X78. SPLIT-PAK REMOTE REFRIGERATION SYSTEM MODEL
MHMD010AB 1 H.P. COMPRESSOR: RST70C1E-PFV. INTERIOR & EXTERIOR STAINLESS
STEEL DIAMOND TREAD DOOR KICK PLATES. INCLUDE SHELVING SYSTEM.
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